
 

 
10 N. ROOSEVELT STREET 
PO BOX 500      (803) 684-2341 
YORK, SOUTH CAROLINA 29745  WWW.YORKSC.GOV 

* Denotes Vote Required 

 
 

York City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 
Meeting at 6:00 PM 

 
 

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER              MAYOR MIKE FUESSER 
 

2. PRAYER                                MAYOR PRO TEM ED BROWN 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE               MAYOR MIKE FUESSER 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS  
4.1. New Employee                                    FIRE CHIEF MIKE REGAL 

• Alexander “Zander” Waskiewicz 
4.2. New Employee                              POLICE CHIEF BRIAN TRAIL 

• Dennis Mackins 
4.3. New Employee             FINANCE DIRECTOR JEFF WILKINS 

• Zach Plaxco 
4.4. Interdepartmental Transfer           FINANCE DIRECTOR JEFF WILKINS 

• April Trammel 
 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

6. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT                                                  CITY MANAGER DALTON PIERCE 
6.1. City of York Developments Update 
6.2. Fire Safety Week 
6.3. Main Street York 90-Day Action Plan 

 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

7.1. Council Meeting December 3, 2024* 
 

8. FINANCIAL REPORT                    FINANCE DIRECTOR JEFF WILKINS 
 
 
 

MAYOR 
Michael D. Fuesser 

 
MAYOR PRO TEM 

Edward Brown 
 

CITY MANAGER 
Dalton Pierce, MPA 

CITY COUNCIL 
Matt Hickey 

Marion Ramsey 
Stephanie Jarrett 
Charles Brewer 
Kellie Harrold 

 
CITY CLERK 

Amy Craig 



 

 
10 N. ROOSEVELT STREET 
PO BOX 500      (803) 684-2341 
YORK, SOUTH CAROLINA 29745  WWW.YORKSC.GOV 

* Denotes Vote Required 

9. NEW BUSINESS     
9.1 ORDINANCE(S): 

• First Reading 25-731 Annexation/Rezoning McCutcheon Property* 
 

9.2 BIDS & SOLICITATION(S): 
• Hidden Lakes Drive Stormwater Improvements* 
• Comprehensive Plan & Downtown Master Plan* 
• English Gardens Drainage Study* 

 
9.3 RESOLUTION: 

• Resolution 25-01 Risk Management* 
• Resolution 25-02 Establishment of Just Compensation* 

 
9.4 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATIONS: 

• March for the Heart 5k* 
 

10. MAYOR’S REPORT                                      MAYOR MIKE FUESSER 
• HLAD 
• Reminder - No January Work Session meeting 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

11.1 Discussion of Negotiations Incident to Proposed Contractual Arrangements 
 

12. UPON RETURNING TO OPEN SESSION, COUNCIL MAY TAKE ACTION ON MATTERS 
DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 

13. ADJOURN 

 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & Council      
 
FROM: Mike Regal, Fire Chief 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: New Employee – Zander Waskiewicz 

 

4.1 GENERAL INFORMATION 
Zander began his employment with the fire department on November 12th as a Firefighter I.  He became 
interested in firefighting when he was approached at Clover High School by the Firefighting instructor to take 
his class. He is a volunteer at Bethel Fire Department, and in his free time he enjoys scuba diving, surfing, 
and climbing. Zander grew up in Germany and Japan, and is multi-lingual. He is making a great addition to 
the fire department and enjoys sharing his knowledge with others. 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (864) 839-2332 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor and Council      
 
FROM: Brian A. Trail, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: January 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: New Employee – Dennis Mackins 

 

4.2 GENERAL INFORMATION 
The York Police Department is proud to announce that Patrolman Dennis Mackins has joined our agency as a full-time 
law enforcement officer.  Patrolman Mackins is a lifelong resident of York, SC. He is married to Felicia Mackins, a 
guidance counselor at York Intermediate School. They have been married for over 27 years. Together, they have two 
adult children - Kamryn, 24, and Kendall, 21. 
 
Patrolman Mackins has a diverse background, having worked as a barber in town for 15 years, and at Morris Jenkins 
as a salesman for 20 years. He is a licensed HVAC contractor and private pilot. In addition to his professional 
accomplishments, Patrolman Mackins has dedicated his time to volunteering with the former York Rescue Squad for 
5 years and the York Police Department for over 2 years. He has always had a strong desire to serve his community 
in a positive way. 
 
The York Police Department knows Patrolman Mackins will have an illustrious career with the City of York family. 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & Council      
 
FROM: Jeff Wilkins, Finance Director 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: New Employee – Interdepartmental Transfer 

 

4.3 GENERAL INFORMATION 
New Employee – Zach Plaxco 
Zach Plaxco began with the City of York on November 4, 2024 as the Utility Billing & Revenue Manager. He 
was born in Lancaster, PA, and has been a resident of York County for 25 years. His grandfather, Bill Plaxco, 
was the principal at McCelvey Elementary, which is now the McCelvey Center. He and his wife, Hannah, 
have an adopted daughter and attend Lifeway Church. They organize and host the Will Frederick Memorial 
5k each year to raise funds for local youth. Currently, Zach is in the final two semesters of pursuing an MBA 
through Winthrop University, which will allow him to provide more skills and enhancements to the inner 
workings of City Hall and his coworkers. He comes from a background of accounting with his education and 
previous job experiences. Zach plans to share his knowledge with Council and financial officers at City Hall 
during his time here to help everyone achieve their goals and more.  
 
4.4 GENERAL INFORMATION 
Interdepartmental Transfer - April Trammel 
April Trammell began her career with the City of York in October 2023 as the Accounts Receivable Clerk and 
was promoted to Utility Billing Specialist in October 2024.  April is from Union where she lives with her 
husband of 27 years and son, Dristan, 19. She is a graduate of Spartanburg Community College and will 
finish her certification in Administrative Accounting in April 2025. Her hobbies include hunting, fishing, 
kayaking, car shows, and outdoor activities. She enjoys working for the City of York because there is always 
somewhere to shop, her terrific customers, good relationships with coworkers, and challenging work 
environment where she always learns something new. 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 

TO: Mayor & City Council      
 

FROM: Dalton Pierce, MPA, City Manager 
 

MEETING DATE:  January 7th, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report: City of York Developments Update 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
6.1: City of York Developments Update 

A review, update, and strategic growth presentation summarizing the growth of the City over the last 
five years. 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION 

General Information 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Presentation. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of York 
Developments Update

By: Dalton Pierce, MPA
City Manager



Overview

SUMMARY: DEVELOPMENT 
AS OF DECEMBER 2024

YEAR BY YEAR APPROVED 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE GROWTH



Overview of 
Approved & 
Ongoing 
Developments



Total Units Vs. 
COs Issued 
as of December 
2024

# NAME LOCATION TOTAL UNITS TOTAL COs as of DATE (DECEMBER2024) Percent Complete

1 Abrial Ridge Lincoln Road near YCHS 128 128 100%

2 Alexander Cove Alexander Love Bypass 181 0 0%

3 Austen Lakes Phase 5 Black Highway 62 62 100%

4 Bellina
Hunter Street near Hunter 

Street Elementary
75 0 0%

5 Brighton Springs Highway 5 near Park Place Rd 173 0 0%

6 Cannon Village Fourth and Fifth Street 209 0 0%

7 Fergus Crossroads
Alexander Love Bypass near 

Cooperative Way
352 129 37%

8 McFarland Estates
Devinney Rd and McFarland 

Rd
159 0 0%

9 Miller Meadows Alexander Love Bypass 265 0 0%

10 Monterey Park  South Pacific and Hunter Street 157 128 82%

11 Pinckney Road PUD
Highway 321 and Old 

Pinckney Road
282 0 0%

12 Ratliff Heights
Kings Mountain Street/ Carroll 

Ave
133 0 0%

13 Tate's Way Georgia Ave 14 0 0%

14 The Landings at White Rose
McFarland Rd and East 

Liberty St
40 39 98%

15 The Trails at Asbury Ridge
Black Highway & Alexander 

Love Bypass
152 114 75%

16 Tradition at Spring Lakes
Springlake Road and Blessed 

Hope Rd
153 0 0%

17 Wilkerson Place Cooperative Way 145 134 92%

Totals 2,680 734 27%



2020 to 2024 
Approved 
Developments



2020
Approved 
Developments

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

Austen Lakes Phase 5 62 62 100%

Abrial Ridge 128 128 100%

Monterey Park 157 128 82%

Ferguson Crossing 352 129 37%

Total 699 447 64%

Residential Units Approved - 2020



2021
Approved 
Developments

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

Wilkerson Place 145 134 92%

The Trails at Asbury Ridge 152 114 75%

The Landings at White Rose 40 39 98%

Total 337 287 85%

Residential Units Approved - 2021



2022
Approved 
Developments

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

Bellina 75 0 0%

Brighton Springs 173 0 0%

Cannon Village 209 0 0%

McFarland Estates 159 0 0%

Pinckney Rd PUD 282 0 0%

Tradition at Spring Lakes 153 0 0%

Total 1,051 0 0%

Residential Units Approved - 2022



2023
Approved 
Developments

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

Ratliff Heights 133 0 0%

Total 133 0 0%

Residential Units Approved - 2023



2024
Approved 
Developments

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

Alexander Cove 181 0 0%

Miller Meadows 265 0 0%

The Landings at White Rose 14 0 0%

Total 460 0 0%

Residential Units Approved - 2024



Year by Year 
Summary

Subdivision Name Total Units
Total COs Issued as of 

December 2024

% 

Complete

2020 699 447 64%

2021 337 287 85%

2022 1051 0 0%

2023 133 0 0%

2024 460 0 0%

Total 2,680 734 27%

Year By Year Summary

5 Year Approval Unit Average = 536 Units per year



Future Growth: 
Development

Residential

# NAME LOCATION TOTAL UNITS Descprition Status
Date Submitted to 

COY

1 Fairhope Road Multi-Family
Alexander Love Bypass & 

Fairhope Rd.
200

200 unit multi-family development 

(Apartments)

Rezoning Approved; Awaiting 

Developer & Board of Architectural 

Review Approval

Feb. 2024

2 Gabby Ford Subdivision Gabby Ford Rd. & Rutherford St. 72 72 Lot Single Family Detached Subdivision
Being reviewed by Planning 

Commission
August 2024

3 Chester Hwy Subdivision Chester Hwy 258
259 Lot Single Family Detached Subdivision 

w. 3 Commerical Outparcels

Being reviewed by Planning 

Commission
August 2024

4 S. Pacific Ave S. Pacific Ave 80 Proposed 80+ unit Townhome Subdivision Planning Staff working with Developer September 2024

Totals 610

Commercial

# NAME LOCATION TOTAL UNITS Descprition Status
Date Submitted to 

COY

1 QuickTrip
Filbert Hwy & Alexander Love 

Bypass
1 New QuickTrip gas Station Construction to begin Spring 2025 August 2024

2 Founders Federal Credit Union Alexander Love Bypass 1 New Bank Construction Ongoing August 2024

3 Hampton Inn Suites by Hilton S. Congress St. & Jefferson St 1 98 Room 3 story hotel
Demolition set to begin beginning of 

2025
April 2024

4 Fergus Crossroad Commercial Alexander Love Bypass 2 1 Building multi tenant; Gas Station
Site Plan Review ongoing with Planning 

Dept. & BAR
Fall 2024

5 Multi-Tenat Commercial Alexander Love Bypass 1 Proposed 8,000 sq ft. Preliminary Development Discussions Fall 2024



Future Growth: 
FGC Area & 
Mixed-Use 
Nodes



Future Growth Corridor Focus Area Dashboard
Total Appraisal Values

Total Value Vacant Parcels $ 14,662,000.00 

Total Value Non-Vacant Parcels $ 16,778,000.00 

Total Value All Parcels $ 31,440,000.00 

Emergency Services

The City of York is continually adding additional staff to the police and fire departments to 

parallel its growth. Additionally, the City will be building a new fire station along Alexander 

Love Bypass at Arrow Rd. with a police substation.

Infrastructure

Water – Available throughout the entire Future Growth Corridor Focus Area

Sewer – Available for approximately half of the Future Growth Corridor Focus Area. 

Strategic Planning is ongoing in phases.

Roadways – Alexander Love Bypass had AADT capacity to accommodate dense growth. 

Identified adjacent roadways to the Alexander Love Bypass are being improved through the 

following programs: C-Fund, Pennies 5, & SCDOT STIP.



City of York Existing Water & Sewer 
Infrastructure



Future Growth: 
Population

2020 % Growth 2021 % Growth 2022 % Growth 2023 % Growth 2024 Average % Growth
Cert. of Occupancy 30 33.3% 40 570.0% 268 13.4% 304 44.4% 439

Population 8,604 0.9% 8,684 6.2% 9,220 6.6% 9,828 8.9% 10,706 5.7%

2020 Census to 2030 Census Projected an 84% Increase in the Population

Fiscal Year Projected Property Taxes
FY20-21 3,321,801$                              
FY21-22 3,305,118$                              
FY22-23 3,611,176$                              
FY23-24 4,027,315$                              
FY24-25 4,500,000$                              
FY25-26 5,129,323$                              
FY26-27 5,693,803$                              
FY27-28 6,258,283$                              
FY28-29 6,701,803$                              
FY29-30 7,072,747$                              





 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & Council      
 
FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Fire Safety Week – Employee Engagement Event 

 
6.2 GENERAL INFORMATION 
During the week of January 13th-17th, the Safety Committee and Health and Wellness Committee will host Fire Safety 
Week, an initiative designed to enhance the City's emergency preparedness and foster employee engagement. 
Historically, the City has not conducted regular emergency drills, making this an important step toward ensuring 
readiness in the event of an emergency. 
As part of this initiative, employees will participate in fire drills and an engagement event aimed at building critical safety 
skills and promoting health awareness. The event will feature: 

• CPR Training 
• Glucose and Blood Pressure Checks 
• Fire Extinguisher Training 
• Smoke House Demonstrations 
• Complimentary Food and Beverages 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
No recommendations at this time.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
No attachment.  
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION 
No requested action.  
 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & City Council      
 
FROM: Mary Hunter, Main Street Coordinator   
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2025  
 
SUBJECT: Main Street York 90 Day Action Plan  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
The York, SC Main Street 90-Day Action Plan outlines its objectives, strategies, and anticipated outcomes 
aimed to drive economic vitality, enhance the downtown experience, and strengthen the sense of community 
within York. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

No staff recommendations   
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

a. Main Street York 90-Day Action Plan  
 
REQUESTED ACTION 

No action requested 



York, SC 
Main Street
Initiative 

M A RY  H U N T ER

I M PAC T - D R I V EN  M OV EM EN T  
D E D I C AT E D  TO  R E E N ERGI Z I N G 
A N D  ST R E N GT H EN I N G 
D O W N TOW N  YO R K ,  S C



Goals
30 

Days 
December 24’

60 
Days

January 25’

90 
Days

February 25’

• Gather precise budget information, and exception of funds.
• Study current business landscape on main street to include existing, potential, and expansion of business 

potential.
• Create a FB social media page.
• Get to know key stakeholders.

• Continue to get to know key stakeholders.
• Plan a meet and greet with Main Street Business owners and key stakeholders for January 2025.
• Work to develop a sustainable budget plan to support the work plan.
• Work with graphic designer on a logo and pamphlet to be revealed at January 2025 meeting.
• Identify Advisory Committee to reflect businesses, residents (new/existing), partners and demographics of York.

• Convene Advisory Committee Members to develop a strategic work plan and establish consistent meeting dates.
• Measure, adjust, and communicate the success of the initiative with data collection for the Economic Impact 

Report.
• Establish workshops for main street businesses, potential businesses, and corridor improvement projects.
• Update 90-day plan of action to include building a volunteer base and advisory committee deep dive. 



30 Day Action Plan

Goal 1
Gather precise budget 
information, and 
exception of funds:

1. Determine Budget 
Fiscal year.

2. Discuss budget to 
cover logo, marketing
materials, quarterly
workshops, training, 
tools, work plan and 
events.

December 15th 2024

Goal 2
Study current 
business landscape on 
main street to include 
existing and potential 
businesses 

1. Review the City’s 
Strategic Plan.

2. Identify current 
business needs .

3. Identify Current 
new business 
strategies and tools.

4. List of vacant 
businesses and 
owners.

December 15, 2024

Goal 3
Create a FB social 
media page.

1. Establish a York, SC 
FB page. 

2. Establish a CANVA 
account.

3. Identify Main Street 
SC templates for social 
media post.

4. Determine Main 
Street SC social media 
policies. 

December 1, 2024

Goal 4
Get to know key 
stakeholders.

1. Meet one on one 
with each business 
owner.

2. Establish rapport 
with Chamber.

3. Get to know York, 
SC government 
officials.

4.Identify stakeholders 
to partner with.

5. Reach out to vacant 
business owners and 
realtors.

Ongoing



60 Day Action Plan
Continue to Get To Know Stakeholders

* Meet BAR Review members. 

* Meet with vacant lot realtors or owners.

* Meet local CDC

* Meet with local SBA

* Tour Main Street programs (Gaffney and Clover).

* York County Economic Development

1/15/2025

Main Street Meet and Greet

* Identify location and date for meet and greet. 

* Prepare the Advisory Committee for introductions at 
meeting.

* Unveil Logo at  Meet and Greet.

* Prepare breakout groups to brain dump around Main 
Street Four Point Approach and transformative goals ( 
Organization, Promotion, Design, Economic Vitality).

12/10/2024

Budget Plan

* Allocate funds for the year to the following: logo, 
marketing material, main street quarterly workshops, 
training, work plan.

* Establish a fund development plan.

* Identify partners orgs to share budget cost.

1/15/25

Logo  and Pamphlet Design

* Select logo style, color palette, fonts, and graphic 
elements.

* Identify designer for logo.

* Prepare  QR code for pamphlet and website.

* Get updates list of businesses.

* Map showing the streets of main street.

1/05/2025

Identify Advisory Members

* Develop an Advisory charter 

* Create Advisory Meeting and Events Calendar

* Devise advisory selection process and orientation.

* Identify key stakeholders  who 

1/05/2025



90 Day Action Plan

Convene Advisory 
Committee 

•Determine meeting 
location and agenda.

•Present findings from 
stakeholders meeting in 
January.

•Work Plan development.

• Publish workplan on the 
website as required by 
Main Street.

•Establish a Committee 
Chair.

February 1st, 2025

Economic Impact 
Report

•Gather metrics: 
reinvestment locally, 
outreach and 
engagement, net new 
businesses, net gain 
jobs, building rehabbed, 
volunteer hours. 

•Share report on social 
media, website, and to 
downtown district.

February 1, 2025

Business Tech 
Assist Workshops

•Identify partner orgs to 
host workshops.

•Determine dates for 
workshops. 

•Select workshop topics

February 1, 2025

Update 90 Day 
Plan

•Identify areas of focus as 
it aligns with work plan.

Ongoing



City Council Meeting December 3, 2024 

1 | P a g e  
 

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 3, 2024, 6:00 PM 
 

Members Present: 
Mayor Mike Fuesser 
Mayor Pro Tem Brown 
Councilmember Matt Hickey 
Councilmember Marion Ramsey 

Councilmember Stephanie Jarrett 
Councilmember Charles Brewer 
Councilmember Kellie Harrold 
 

 
Members Absent: 
 
Staff Present:  

 
City Manager Dalton Pierce 
Municipal Clerk Amy Craig 
Finance Director Jeff Wilkins 
Fire Chief Mike Regal 
Parks & Rec Director Chris White 
Human Resource Manager Rosetta Daniels 
 
Participants: 
 

Capital Program Manager Sarah Ramirez 
Community Engagement Director Becky Mestas 
Community Events Coordinator Chloe Jones 
Police Chief Brian Trail 
Utilities Director Ben Wright 
Main Street Coordinator Mary Hunter 
 

  
Others Present: 
(See Sign-in Sheet) 

 
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER     Mayor Mike Fuesser 

• Mayor called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 
 
2. PRAYER                                                                                                    Mayor Pro Tem Brown 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE       Mayor Mike Fuesser 

 
4. PRESENTATIONS 

4.1. New Employee  
Chief Brian Trail introduced Corporal Maurice Huggins as a new officer for York Police 
Department. 

4.2 New Employee 
Zander Waskiewicz was unable to attend the meeting, so he will be introduced at the next Council 
meeting in January.  

4.3 New Employee 
Capital Program Manager Sarah Ramirez introduced Rosetta Daniels as the new Human Resource 
Manager. 

4.4. New Employee  
Community Engagement Director Becky Mestas introduced Mary Hunter as the new Main Street 
Coordinator.  

4.5 Civics EDU Cohort 
The City of York held its first ever CivicsEDU Civic Academy Program, which is a cohort-based 
educational program that offers residents a comprehensive view of the daily operations of York’s 



City Council Meeting December 3, 2024 

2 | P a g e  
 

local government. The program consists of interactive workshops, with a special focus on Planning 
and Utilities. This is a pilot program and CivicsEDU hopes to be a part of other municipalities. 
Community Engagement Director Becky Mestas and Kaelan Boyd, the founder of CivicsEDU, 
presented certificates to those who participated in and completed the program. Those individuals 
that completed the program are Travis Agurs, James Lingerfelt, Randy Neff, Strauss Moore Shiple, 
Ma’Shanta Stewart, and Don Taylor.  

4.6 2024 Years of Service Awards 
Human Resource Manager Rosetta Daniels provided pins, crystal plaques, and gifts for all 
employees that have served for 5 years or more with the City of York. Those employees with 
service of 5 years are: Kesha Simpkins (Court), Shane Bell (Police), Keith Davis (Police), Kiera 
Fayall (Police), Amber Giles (Police), Zachary Meek (Fire), Peggy Rumfelt (Parks & Rec), Lynn 
Shannon (Parks & Rec), Luke Whitney (Public Works), and O’Sheyree’ Prioleau (Public Utilities). 
The employee with 10 years of service is Matt Gilfillan (Fire). Those employees with 15 years of 
service are: Timothy Dover (Police), Kevin Hoffman (Police), and Gary Burns (Parks & Rec). The 
employee with 35 years of service is Chief Brian Trail (Police). 
 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
**There were no comments from the public.** 
 

6. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
6.1. Project Strategy Report 

City Manager Dalton Pierce stated that 2024 had many milestones. Mr. Pierce reminded everyone 
that the City will be closed in observance of the upcoming holidays on Christmas Eve, Christmas 
Day, and New Years Day. Also, the City was awarded the Government Finance Officers 
Association Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for the first time ever. It is a big 
accomplishment with more than 91,000 local governments across the United States and only less 
than 2% of those agencies receiving this award. 
Capital Program Manager Sarah Ramirez provided a summary of the City’s first Project Strategy 
Report. The report included financials, current projects, initiatives, project description, status, 
budget,  revenue sources, and total expenses. This report will be updated quarterly. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
7.1. Council Meeting November 5, 2024 
7.2  Council Work Session November 18, 2024 

Councilmember Hickey made a Motion to approve the Minutes from November 5, 2024 Council 
Meeting and November 18, 2024 Council Work Session into record, which was Seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was approved unanimously.   

 
8. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Finance Director Jeff Wilkins provided an overview of the City’s finances for the beginning of 
the fiscal year. Not much revenue is generated in the beginning, which is typical. The City is 
about $800,000 behind, but the trend will change in the months ahead. LGIP has already earned a 
quarter million in interest in the first quarter.  

  
9. NEW BUSINESS 

9.1. SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION(S): 
• 2025 Cinco de Mayo 



City Council Meeting December 3, 2024 

3 | P a g e  
 

Community Events Coordinator Chloe Jones stated that the Cinco de Mayo Celebration will be 
held on May 2, 2025. AI data showed approximately 800 people at the last celebration, and it is a 
good way to celebrate the Hispanic community in the City of York. 
Councilmember Hickey made a Motion to approve Cinco de Mayo, which was Seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously.  

• 2025 Movies in the Park 
Community Events Coordinator Chloe Jones stated that Movies in the Park is a first time event for 
the City of York, and it is a great way to use the new amphitheater. Ms. Jones would like this to be 
a fall event. The dates planned are September 13th, September 27th, October 25th, and November 
22nd. 
Councilmember Hickey made a Motion to approve Movies in the Park, which was Seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 

• 2025 Christmas Events 
Community Events Coordinator Chloe Jones stated that the 2025 Christmas events are going to be 
the Tree Lighting and Hometown Christmas parade, which are scheduled to be held on December 
11th and 12th respectively.   
Councilmember Jarrett made a Motion to approve the 2025 Christmas Events, which was Seconded 
by Councilmember Hickey. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 
 

9.2. POLICIES: 
• Vehicle Tracking Policy 

Capital Program Manager Sarah Ramirez stated that the Vehicle Tracking Policy will make 
employees safer, the community safer, and better utilize the capital of the City. 
Councilmember Jarrett made a Motion to approve the Vehicle Tracking Policy, which was 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously.  
 

9.3. COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE: 
• Annual 2025 Council Meeting Schedule 

Municipal Clerk Amy Craig stated that a 2025 Council Meeting Schedule has been provided and 
the dates presented are Council’s regular meetings that are held every first Tuesday of each month 
and Council’s Work Sessions that are held every Monday of each month. The calendar reflects 
minor changes based on holidays, including January 20, 2025, for Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
and Council’s HLAD meeting. Also, there is no Work Session scheduled in December 2025 due to 
the Christmas holiday.  
Councilmember Brewer made a Motion to approve the Council Meeting Schedule, which was 
Seconded by Councilmember Hickey. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 
 

9.4. YCNGA BOARD: 
• YCNGA Board Reappointment 

City Manager Dalton Pierce stated that Grier Sandifer is up for reappointment as City of York’s 
representative with the York County Natural Gas Authority Board. Mr. Pierce suggested that he be 
recommended for reappointment to the Board. Mr. Sandifer has done a great job as a representative 
for the City of York. 
Councilmember Jarrett made a Motion to appoint Grier Sandifer to the YCNGA Board, which was 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 
 

9.5. PROPOSAL(S): 
• Fire Station Design Services Proposal 

Capital Program Manager Sarah Ramirez stated that Stewart Cooper Newell designed Phase I, so 
she recommends them to design Phase II. City Manager Dalton Pierce stated that Chief Regal was 



City Council Meeting December 3, 2024 

4 | P a g e  
 

able to secure the BAR’s approval for the exterior renderings but will have to go before them again 
for landscaping and other items.  
Councilmember Brewer made a Motion to move forward with the fire station design services 
proposal from Stewart Cooper Newell Architects, which was Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. 
With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 
 

10. MAYOR’S REPORT 
Mayor Mike Fuesser reminded everyone of the Christmas Tree Lighting on December 12th at 6:00pm. 
Also, staff is working on a reception for the Christmas parade Grand Marshal Bobbie McCoy just before 
the parade on December 13th at 6:00pm.  
Mayor Fuesser stated that the Neighbors Helping Neighbors event that was held at Working Theory 
raised approximately $25,000 for Swannanoa, North Carolina.  
Mayor and Council thanked staff for all their hard work and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and 
Happy New Year. 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
11.1 Discussion of Matters Related to Boards & Commissions 
11.2 Discussion of Negotiations Incident to Proposed Contractual Arrangements 
11.3 Discussion of Negotiations Incident to Proposed Contractual Arrangements 
 
Councilmember Ramsey made a Motion to leave Regular Session and go into Executive Session, which 
was Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously.  
Councilmember Ramsey made a Motion to exit Executive Session and enter back into Regular Session, 
which was Seconded by Councilmember Hickey. With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted 
unanimously. 
 

12. UPON RETURNING TO OPEN SESSION, COUNCIL MAY TAKE ACTION ON MATTERS 
DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 
Councilmember Brewer made a Motion to reappoint all those currently serving on the Board of Zoning 
Appeals, Board of Architectural Review, Planning Commission, Construction Board of Adjustment 
and Appeals, all back to their current position, which was Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. With 
no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. 
 

13. ADJOURN  

Councilmember Hickey made a Motion to Adjourn, which was Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Brown. 
With no Discussion, the Motion was adopted unanimously. The Meeting Adjourned at 7:06pm. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Amy Craig 
Municipal Clerk 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & City Council      
 
FROM: David Breakfield, MCP, AICP, Planning Director 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: First Reading 25-731 Annexation/Rezoning McCutcheon Property 

 

9.1 GENERAL INFORMATION 
First Reading 25-731 Annexation/Rezoning McCutcheon Property 

At its September meeting, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the submitted PUD proposal 
based on the following: 
 

• Appropriate design standards being created for the non-residential component of the PUD 
• Elevated design standards being created for the residential component including a 100 ft. minimum 

lot frontage and ½ acre minimum lot area requirements in addition to the standard R8 requirements. 
 
The applicant has agreed to each of the noted conditions. Overall, the Planning Commission felt that this 
potential project offered the City an outstanding opportunity to provide larger lots and unique house types not 
otherwise being developed in the area and the concept complies with the Comprehensive Plan by increasing 
the diversity of the City’s housing inventory. 
 
At Council’s November 18th Work Session, Tim Helline and Ben Kuhn with Carolina Farms & Estates provided 
a conceptual plan for the proposed annexation and rezoning of the McCutcheon property next to Jefferson 
Elementary School. The property consists of 324 acres and Mr. Helline and Mr. Kuhn are proposing large lot, 
single family homes, along with a low impact, high commercial area near the highway. Council discussed the 
acreage preserved for the commercial property, the dwelling units per acre, the purpose of annexing, pricing, 
not wanting to annex that far into the county, and the reason for seeking R8 zoning rather than R15 zoning. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 Staff recommends the approval of First Reading Ordinance 25-731 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

A. Ordinance 25-731 
B. McCutcheon Assemblage – Land Use 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 Approval of First Reading Ordinance 25-731 
 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
)   CITY OF YORK 

COUNTY OF YORK ) 

  ORDINANCE 25-731

AMENDING APPENDIX A, ZONING ORDINANCE AND OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP BY ANNEXING AND REZONING PROPERTIES REFERENCED BY 
YORK COUNTY TAX MAP ID NUMBERS 341-00-00-013, 342-00-00-004, 
341-00-00-014, 341-00-00-023, 341-00-00-034, 341-00-00-003 AND 341-00-
00-001  FROM YORK COUNTY ZONING RUD I AND AGC TO PUD-
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT WITH THE RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT 
DESIGNED PER R8- SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL 
REQUIREMENTS WITH ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED BY 
YORK CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS,  the York City Council and Planning Commission find that an 
annexation/rezoning application has been received for properties referenced 
by York County Tax Map Identification #’s 341-00-00-013, 342-00-00-004, 
341-00-00-014, 341-00-00-023, 341-00-00-034, 341-00-00-003 and 341-00-
00-001 and located on Chester Highway near Jefferson Elementary School;

WHEREAS,  the York City Council and Planning Commission find that the Official Zoning 
Map may be revised if the proposed change is found to be in compliance with 
the Future Land Use Map and overall Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS,  the York City Council and Planning Commission find that the proposed 
annexation/rezoning application substantially complied with numerous 
important objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED in Council assembled on the dates hereafter 
set forth that the York City Council does herewith amend Appendix A, Zoning 
Ordinance and Official Zoning Map by annexing and rezoning properties identified by 
tax map identification #’s 341-00-00-013, 342-00-00-004, 341-00-00-014, 341-00-00-
023, 341-00-00-034, 341-00-00-003 AND 341-00-00-001 from York County Zoning 
RUD-I and AGC to PUD-Planned Unit Development with the residential component 
designed per R8- Single Family Detached Residential requirements with additional 
requirements specified by York City Council. 

________________________________ 
MICHAEL D. FUESSER, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: ________________________ 

Public Hearing: ________________________ 

Second Reading: ________________________ 



8 234567

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

1

8 234567 1

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

HH

M
C

C
U

TC
H

E
O

N
 A

S
S

E
M

B
LA

G
E

B
R

A
N

D
Y

W
IN

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
Y

O
R

K
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

  R
E

C
O

R
D

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

  R
E

C
O

R
D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 2

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 3

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 4

00
0-

00
0.

A
W

00

1"
=

X
X

X
'

JA
N

. 0
00

0
D

R
A

FT

D
R

A
FT

D
R

A
FT

NO NO

NONORTH

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

37
01

 A
rc

o 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ri

ve

Ph
: 9

80
.2

37
.0

37
3

C
ha

rl
ot

te
, N

C
  2

82
73

Su
ite

 4
00

DRAFT

Highway 321

NOTES:                    
(1) Allowed Uses & Development/Zoning Requirements for the commercial 
section of the PUD shall be governed by Highway Commercial standards
(2) The Commercial component shall not be designed as a standalone Com-
mercial area; it shall be integrally designed to mesh with the residential area 
(3) The applicant shall verify availability/adequateness for City utilities, fire 
protection, etc. at the site, and the commercial areas shall be designed per the 
City’s Gateway Corridor Overlay District standards
(4) Site to be developed per R8 Design standards with additional restrictions 
of 100’ minimum lot width and minimum lot size of 20,000 sqft

Applicant Information:
Robert McCutcheon 
6487 Campbell Road 
York, SC 29745

PUD Rezoning Plan for the McCutcheon Property
YORK, SC   •    11.18.2024    •    347-034

LEGEND
    RESIDENTIAL USE

    COMMERCIAL USE

234567

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

1

234567 1

H

M
C

C
U

TC
H

E
O

N
 A

S
S

E
M

B
LA

G
E

B
R

A
N

D
Y

W
IN

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
Y

O
R

K
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

  R
E

C
O

R
D

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

  R
E

C
O

R
D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 2

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 3

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
 4

00
0-

00
0.

A
W

00

1"
=

X
X

X
'

JA
N

. 0
00

0
D

R
A

FT

D
R

A
FT

D
R

A
FT

NO NO

NONORTH

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

37
01

 A
rc

o 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ri

ve

Ph
: 9

80
.2

37
.0

37
3

C
ha

rl
ot

te
, N

C
  2

82
73

Su
ite

 4
00

DRAFT



City of York 
 

Memo 
TO: Mayor & Council 

FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2024 

SUBJECT: Hidden Lakes Stormwater Improvement – Bids & Solicitations 
 

 
9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION 
On November 25th Staff held a public bid opening for the Hidden Lakes Stormwater Improvement project. This project will 
repair the 36” discharge pipe blowout from historical rain events, and the improvement is to install 150 linear feet of 54” 
pipe, install a new junction box, riprap apron, grading, and seeding. Two complete bids were received. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends awarding this project to Construction Resource Group based on being the lowest and most responsive 
bidder. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Bid Opening Sign-In 
Certified Bid Tabulation for Hidden Lakes Stormwater Improvement 
Project Map 

 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Council’s approval to award Construction Resource Group the bid for Hidden Lakes Stormwater Improvement in the amount of 
$168,385.40. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 







Page 12 of 16

Bid Tabulation

Division No. Line Item Quantity Unit Unit cost Total
1-General 1 Regulatory requirements / permitting 1 LS

2-Surveying 2 Construction surveying 1 LS

3-Mobilization 3 Mobilization 1 LS

4-Const. Entrance 4 10'W x20'x1"LD- 2" to 3" well graded aggregate (D50) 1 LS

4-Sediment/Erosion 5 Silt Fence 50 LF
Control
5-Demolition 6-a Removal of one exist. junction box-brick 7 CY

6-b Removal of one exist. junction box-conc. 9 CY
6-c Removal of exist. 36" CMP pipe 175 LF
6-d Removal of exist. dirtr to place the new pipe 162 CY
6-e Clearing & Grubbing 1 LS

6-Material Disposal 7-a Disposal & fee of brick/conc. 14 TN
7-b Disposal & fee of brick/conc. 18 TN
7-c Disposal & fee of 36" CMP pipe 5 TN
7-d Disposal & fee of tree brush 30 TN
7-e Disposal & fee of top/spoiled soil 60 TN

7-Quality Control 8-a Soil density-nuclear method-Technician 5 hrs
8-b Pipe foundation density-nuclear method-Technician 5 hrs

8-Grading 9 Excavation, grading, and backfilling 1 LS

9-Storm Drainage Pipe 10-a 54" Aluminum CMP pipe 150 LF

9-Storm Drainage Pipe 11-a Foundation material 27 CY
11-b Bedding material 27 CY
11-c Class I mat. well graded gravel 70 CY
11-d Native Clean Mat. 96 CY
11-e Final backfill (1.5') 79 CY
11-f 6" riprap 14 CY
11-g 30'x10' woven fiber-riprap underlayment 300 SF

10-Junction Box 11-a 6w x 6L x 8D prefabricated reinforced conc. box 1 LS
11-b Gasket/color for the 54" pipe 1 EA
11-c Junction box 24" diam metal cover 1 EA

11-Outlet 11-a Falred end section 1 EA
11-b Rip rap bed 6 CY

12-V Shape Channel 12 Gass channel/swale avg. d=2.25 (start d=4.5, end d=0) 45 LF

13-Seeding & Ferlilizer 13-a Seeding & Fertilizer LS

Bid Total:

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$7,500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$7,500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$10,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$10,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$20.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$150.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,050.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$150.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,350.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$30.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,250.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$25.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$4,050.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$4,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$4,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$50.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$700.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$50.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$900.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$50.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$250.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$40.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,200.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$40.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,400.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,625.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,625.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$400.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$60,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$80.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$80.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$80.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$80.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$80.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$200.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$10.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,160.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,160.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,600.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$7,680.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$6,800.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,800.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$3,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$11,600.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$500.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$250.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$65.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$2,925.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$5,000.00

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$168,385.40

CBlackwood
Set to Completed

CBlackwood
Line

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
REVISED 12-4-2024

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$1,500.00

CBlackwood
Line

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
85

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$385.40

CBlackwood
Typewritten Text
$385.40





City of York 
 

Memo 
TO: Mayor & Council 

FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2024 

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan – Bids & Solicitations 
 

 
9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION 
On December 5th, City staff conducted a public bid opening for the Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan 
Project. Key tasks include: 

• Review & Analysis: Evaluate existing data, plans, and studies, and analyze trends in housing, population, and land 
use. 

• Community Engagement: Facilitate inclusive public input through meetings, interviews, and online 
tools to build consensus. 

• Comprehensive Plan: Address 10 elements, including land use, transportation, housing, economic 
development, and resiliency. 

• Downtown Master Plan: Create a vision for revitalization with strategies for streetscape improvements, 
economic growth, cultural preservation, and housing. 

• Implementation: Provide prioritized recommendations and funding strategies to ensure project success. 
The City received nine complete proposals. On December 9th, a selection committee, including Dalton Pierce, Sarah 
Ramirez, Jeff Wilkins, Mary Hunter, Rebecca Mestas, and David Breakfield, convened to evaluate the submissions 
and identify three finalist firms for interviews. 

Following detailed interviews with each firm, the committee reconvened on December 19th to make a final selection. 
Stewart was chosen as the preferred firm, largely due to their successful work in Fountain Inn and their strategic 
partnership with Retail Strategies and Creech & Associates. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends awarding this project to Stewart based on the recommendation of the Comprehensive Plan and 
Downtown Master Plan Committee. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Bid Documents 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Council’s approval to award Stewart the bid for the Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan not to exceed $210,000. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 





City of York 
 

Memo 
TO: Mayor & Council 

FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2024 

SUBJECT: Drainage Study – Bids & Solicitations 
 

 
9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION 
On December 19th Staff held a public bid opening for the Drainage Study project. This study aims to assess current 
drainage conditions, identify areas of concern, and propose solutions to improve stormwater management and 
mitigate flooding risks in English Gardens, Poplar Acres and Cannon Mills. Four complete bids were received. Staff 
met to review the bids and selected Keck & Woods. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends awarding this project to Keck & Woods based on being the lowest and most responsive bidder, as 
well as their familiarity with our water & sewer system. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
Cost Proposal 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
Council’s approval to award Keck & Woods the bid for the English Gardens Drainage Study in the amount of $52,000. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 





City of York Drainage Study Area

Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, FEMA

Legend

Notes

0 500 1000
ft

Disclaimer: While every effort is made to keep information provided over the internet accurate and up-to-date, York County does not

certify the authenticity or accuracy of such information. No warranties, express or implied, are provided for the records and/or

mapping data herein, or for their use or interpretation by the User.



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & Council      
 
FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 25-01 Risk Management 

 

9.3 GENERAL INFORMATION 
Resolution 25-01 Risk Management 
The Municipal Association of South Carolina (MASC) recommends that each South Carolina municipality 
establish a Risk Management Committee. In alignment with this recommendation, the City of York annually 
provides a Resolution to Council to affirm its compliance. The City of York takes a proactive approach to risk 
management through the work of its three dedicated committees: the Safety Committee, the Accident Review 
Committee, and the Health and Wellness Committee. 
 
These committees play a vital role in reviewing risk management concerns related to incidents and 
implementing measures to prevent future occurrences. Additionally, adopting an annual Resolution for Risk 
Management ensures that all members of the organization understand their individual responsibilities and 
duties. Together, these committees contribute significantly to fostering a safe, healthy, and secure working 
environment for all. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Resolution 25-01 Risk Management 
 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) CITY OF YORK 

COUNTY OF YORK ) 

RESOLUTION 25-01 

WHEREAS, the City of York realizes that it has the responsibility to provide a safe 
work environment for its employees and that each pursue the highest standards in 
his/her assigned activities, all municipal employees must recognize that the wellbeing 
of persons involved in the protection of our physical resources is as important as the 
activity and work being performed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of York, South Carolina: 
The City of York has established a risk management committee to propose risk 
management policy to Council for adoption. The risk management coordinator will 
monitor compliance with adopted policies on a continuing basis; 
The City of York has appointed a risk management coordinator who has been assigned 
the responsibility of organizing the overall safety and loss control efforts, review losses 
and loss trends, make recommendations for prevention, prompt training and 
awareness and assign other safety responsibilities as needed; 
Each employee will be responsible for his/her own personal safety and for the safe 
completion of assigned tasks. The City requires its employees to respond to all 
planned safety efforts and to perform their assigned jobs in the safest manner possible; 
The City of York recognizes the need to manage public funds prudently. It further 
recognizes that municipal government, with its full range of services, is considered a 
high-risk operation; 
The City of York is dedicated to managing the risks of providing services for its citizens 
and will do all it can to prevent losses and create a safe workplace for employees. 
Recognizing that losses will inevitably occur; the City considers no losses acceptable 
and will make efforts to identify and treat all loss exposures; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of York is committed to doing all in its power 
to make its safety and loss control program a success and expects all employees to 
assist in this effort by contributing expertise and by following all established rules and 
procedures. 

ADOPTED in Council of the City of York, South Carolina, duly assembled this 7th day 
of January 2025. 

Michael D. Fuesser, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
Municipal Clerk 



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & Council      
 
FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Railroad Avenue Sidewalk – Establishment of Just Compensation 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
The Railroad Avenue Sidewalk project requires acquiring right-of-way easements from property owners along the 
project route. Professional and review appraisals have been completed, establishing fair compensation amounts for 
the easements on two properties located at 35 and 33 Railroad Avenue. Upon approval, property owners will be 
presented with offer-to-purchase agreements for their review and signature, allowing the project to progress. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends Council approve the proposed just compensation amounts to initiate the homeowner agreement 
process. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Establishment of Just Compensation 
2. Property Appraisals 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Council’s approval of the just compensation amounts for the Railroad Avenue Sidewalk Project.  



11/96 
 

ESTABLISHMENT OF JUST COMPENSATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION IDENTIFIER NO.      25-02 
 

 
WHEREAS, waiver valuation or 
appraisal report(s) by 

Tedford & Associates 

for parcel(s) shown below  was presented to the City of York City Council 
for their review; and 
 
WHEREAS, a review appraiser has confirmed and certified to the validity of the valuation established in 
the appraisal reports (if an appraisal was prepared); and 
 
WHEREAS, all work performed to date is in compliance with the Final Government-wide Rule 
Implementing Changes to the Uniform Relocation Act (Public Law 100-17),  State Law, and Grants 
Administration Policies and Procedures. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
That just compensation is hereby established for each parcel of property to be acquired as follows: 
 
 
Parcel #: Address: Just Compensation Amount: 
0700911002 35 Railroad Avenue, York, SC 

29745 
$1,140 

0700911003 33 Railroad Avenue, York, SC 
29745 

$840 

                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
 
 
 
 
   

Signature of Chief Elected Official  Attest 
 
 
 
 
Date:        Date:       
 

















































































Project ID No. N/A Road/Route County York
33 Railroad

Appraisal No. 1 $20,640

Appraisal No. 2
Appraiser 
Name/Certification

Stewart Tedford, 
MAI #333 11/22/24

     Plus Uneconomic Remainder

for

For:

for:

5662
Date of Review:

$0.00

Temporary Right of Way: sf/acres of land.

Fair Market Rent:

Damages to Remainder
Cost to Cure 

(Enter value of uneconomic remainder.)

Comments/Explanations:
$840.00

Plus Uneconomic Remainder:

Approved for Negotiations

SCDOT Administrative Review:

Andrew Stoddard

S.C. Real Estate Appraiser # 
November 26, 2024

$840.00

(2) Total:

Appraisal Methods and excluded approaches:  The Sales Comparison Approach was utilized.  The Cost and Income Approaches were excluded due to 
the subject being valued as vacant land.

          (2) Total

$0.00

$0.00
$840.00

Damages (minus benefits):
(1) Total:

APPRAISAL REVIEW

Date:

Report Date:

Tract No.

$19,800

(Including Site Improvements)

OR

$0.00

     Less Benefits to Remainder
          (1)  Total

$0.00

City of York

Improvements Acquired
Land Acquired

$0.00
$840.00

After ValueBefore Value

Railroad Avenue

Date of Value:

Acquisition Value

$840
$0

10/23/2024

$840.00

(From Paragraph 33 of Standard Report)

$840.00Right of Way:

Technical Review Appraiser
SCDOT Representative

Adequacy and Relevance of Data:  An adequate amount of adata was utilzied. All five comparables are sales of vacant land from within the subject 
market and are relevant to the analysis.

Proper Adjustments:  Other than market conditions, no adjustments were made as the appraiser determined the comparables had similar overall 
characteristics relative to the subject.

0

0.014 acres or 628 SF

Description of Acquisition:  Permanent Easement of 0.014 acre or 628 SF along the subject frontage of Railroad Ave.

Is the Fair Market Value Appropriate and Reasonable: The value concluded appears to be appropriate and reasonable.

Desk       
Review               
Required

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 1 Right of Way Department



         Yes 

Real property interest being appraised:

The review appraiser has identified the appraisal report as:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Comments:

I have visually inspected the property and all comparable sales selected from sales data brochure. 
If No, Explain:

APPRAISAL REVIEW SUMMARY

Not accepted 

Answer Yes or No (If, No explain in Comments) to the following questions:

Accepted -  meets all requirements, but not selected as 
recommended or approved.

Adjustments are reasonable and adequately supported.

The data contained in the report is relevant to the appraisal problem.
The appraisal meets all applicable standards.

The quality and quantity of the data is adequate.

Recommended - as the basis for the establishment of the 
amount believed to be just compensation.

Recommended

Fee Simple

Include Highest and Best Use of subject before and after:  Single-Unit Residential

Include Site Improvements within acquisition area, cost to cure items and damages as stated in appraisal:  None applicable

Additional Comments:

The methods and techniques are appropriate and adequately supported.
The analyses, opinions, and conclusions in the appraisal are reasonable.

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 2 Right of Way Department



Additional Comments: 

 - I have not performed any services on the subject property in the past three years.

Project ID No. N/A
Tract No. 33 RailroadDate: November 26, 2024

 - my analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed and this review report was prepared in conformity with the 
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

5662

1. The review appraiser has relied on the opinion of title provided by the appraiser and therefore assumes title is good and
marketable.
2. The review appraiser has no knowledge of any environmental conditions and assumes the conditions of the appraisal are
correct. Review appraiser takes no position on the conditions of subject other than what is expressed in appraisal.
3. This review has been completed as required with the 49 CFR 24.104, SCDOT Appraisal Manual and USPAP.
4. The purpose of the review is to ensure accuracy and quality of work in appraisals prepared for the acquisition of property
by the City of York for sidewalk improvements. 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge are belief:
 - the facts and data reported by the reviewer and used in the review process and true and correct.
 - the analyses, opinions and conclusions in this review report are limited only by the assumptions and limiting conditions 
 - I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no personal interest with 
 - I have no bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or to the parties involved with this assignment.
 - my engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting predetermined results.
 - my compensation is not contingent on an action or event resulting from the analyses, opinions, or conclusions in, or the use 

Review Appraiser
Andrew Stoddard

 - I did personally inspect the subject property and the supporting comparable properties of the report under review.

S.C. Real Estate Appraiser # 

Scope of Work- Review Assignment & Certification of Appraiser

 - no one provided significant professional assistance to the person signing this review report.

Just Compensation has been set following the SCDOT appraisal manual appraisal review section IV page 3 
subsection c and 49 CFR 24.104.

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 3 Right of Way Department



The appraisal meets all applicable standards.
The data contained in the report is relevant to the appraisal problem.
The quality and quantity of the data is adequate.
Adjustments are reasonable and adequately supported.
The methods and techniques are appropriate and adequately supported.
The analyses, opinions, and conclusions in the appraisal are reasonable.

Comments:

 - I have not performed any services on the subject property in the past three years.

Project ID No. N/A
Tract No. 33 Railroad

DESK APPRAISAL REVIEW SUMMARY
The extent and detail of the review process is, the reviewer has not inspected the subject realty, nor any comparable sales
considered by the appraiser(s); the reviewer has checked all information found in the appraisal for accuracy and compliance
with standard appraisal techniques and the uniform standards of professional appraisal practice. If errors or omissions are
found; the reviewer has asked for corrections to the appraisal. This review is conducted
in compliance with the rules and regulations of the South Carolina Department of Transportation and Federal Highway
Administration as required with 49 CFR 24.104. The purpose being to insure the quality of work and accuracy in the SCDOT
appraisal.

Answer Yes or No to the following questions:

I certify that to the best of my knowledge are belief:
 - the facts and data reported by the reviewer and used in the review process and true and correct.
 - the analyses, opinions and conclusions in this review report are limited only by the assumptions and limiting conditions 
 - I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no personal interest with 

Date of Review: January 0, 1900

 - my compensation is not contingent on an action or event resulting from the analyses, opinions, or conclusions in, or the use 
 - my analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed and this review report was prepared in conformity with the 
 - I did not inspect the subject property and the supporting comparable properties of the report under review.
 - no one provided significant professional assistance to the person signing this review report.

(Signature-remove before printing)
(TYPE NAME)

Desk Review Appraiser
S.C. Real Estate Appraiser # 0

 - I have no bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or to the parties involved with this assignment.
 - my engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting predetermined results.

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 4 Right of Way Department



SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 5 Right of Way Department























































































Project ID No. N/A Road/Route County York
35 Railroad

Appraisal No. 1 $25,818

Appraisal No. 2
Appraiser 
Name/Certification

Stewart Tedford, 
MAI #333 11/22/24

     Plus Uneconomic Remainder

for

For:

for:

5662
Date of Review:

$1,140.00

(From Paragraph 33 of Standard Report)

$1,140.00Right of Way:

Technical Review Appraiser
SCDOT Representative

Adequacy and Relevance of Data:  An adequate amount of adata was utilzied. All five comparables are sales of vacant land from within the subject 
market and are relevant to the analysis.

Proper Adjustments:  Other than market conditions, no adjustments were made as the appraiser determined the comparables had similar overall 
characteristics relative to the subject.

0

0.019 acres or 837 SF

Description of Acquisition:  Permanent Easement of 0.019 acre or 837 SF along the subject frontage of Railroad Ave.

Is the Fair Market Value Appropriate and Reasonable: The value concluded appears to be appropriate and reasonable.

City of York

Improvements Acquired
Land Acquired

$0.00
$1,140.00

After ValueBefore Value

Railroad Avenue

Date of Value:

Acquisition Value

$1,140
$0

10/23/2024

APPRAISAL REVIEW

Date:

Report Date:

Tract No.

$24,678

(Including Site Improvements)

OR

$0.00

     Less Benefits to Remainder
          (1)  Total

$0.00

Appraisal Methods and excluded approaches:  The Sales Comparison Approach was utilized.  The Cost and Income Approaches were excluded due to 
the subject being valued as vacant land.

          (2) Total

$0.00

$0.00
$1,140.00

Damages (minus benefits):
(1) Total:

$0.00

Temporary Right of Way: sf/acres of land.

Fair Market Rent:

Damages to Remainder
Cost to Cure 

(Enter value of uneconomic remainder.)

Comments/Explanations:
$1,140.00

Plus Uneconomic Remainder:

Approved for Negotiations

SCDOT Administrative Review:

Andrew Stoddard

S.C. Real Estate Appraiser # 
November 26, 2024

$1,140.00

(2) Total:

Desk       
Review               
Required

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 1 Right of Way Department



         Yes 

Real property interest being appraised:

The review appraiser has identified the appraisal report as:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Comments:
Include Highest and Best Use of subject before and after:  Single-Unit Residential

Include Site Improvements within acquisition area, cost to cure items and damages as stated in appraisal:  None applicable

Additional Comments:

The methods and techniques are appropriate and adequately supported.
The analyses, opinions, and conclusions in the appraisal are reasonable.

Not accepted 

Answer Yes or No (If, No explain in Comments) to the following questions:

Accepted -  meets all requirements, but not selected as 
recommended or approved.

Adjustments are reasonable and adequately supported.

The data contained in the report is relevant to the appraisal problem.
The appraisal meets all applicable standards.

The quality and quantity of the data is adequate.

Recommended - as the basis for the establishment of the 
amount believed to be just compensation.

Recommended

Fee Simple

I have visually inspected the property and all comparable sales selected from sales data brochure. 
If No, Explain:

APPRAISAL REVIEW SUMMARY

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 2 Right of Way Department



Additional Comments: 

 - I have not performed any services on the subject property in the past three years.

Project ID No. N/A
Tract No. 35 Railroad

Scope of Work- Review Assignment & Certification of Appraiser

 - no one provided significant professional assistance to the person signing this review report.

Just Compensation has been set following the SCDOT appraisal manual appraisal review section IV page 3 
subsection c and 49 CFR 24.104.

5662

1. The review appraiser has relied on the opinion of title provided by the appraiser and therefore assumes title is good and
marketable.
2. The review appraiser has no knowledge of any environmental conditions and assumes the conditions of the appraisal are
correct. Review appraiser takes no position on the conditions of subject other than what is expressed in appraisal.
3. This review has been completed as required with the 49 CFR 24.104, SCDOT Appraisal Manual and USPAP.
4. The purpose of the review is to ensure accuracy and quality of work in appraisals prepared for the acquisition of property
by the City of York for sidewalk improvements. 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge are belief:
 - the facts and data reported by the reviewer and used in the review process and true and correct.
 - the analyses, opinions and conclusions in this review report are limited only by the assumptions and limiting conditions 
 - I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no personal interest with 
 - I have no bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or to the parties involved with this assignment.
 - my engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting predetermined results.
 - my compensation is not contingent on an action or event resulting from the analyses, opinions, or conclusions in, or the use 

Review Appraiser
Andrew Stoddard

 - I did personally inspect the subject property and the supporting comparable properties of the report under review.

S.C. Real Estate Appraiser # 
Date: November 26, 2024

 - my analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed and this review report was prepared in conformity with the 
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

SCDOT R/W Form 151-A (01-2023) 3 Right of Way Department



 
PO Box 500. 10 N. Roosevelt St. York. South Carolina. 29745. (803) 684-2341 

 

City of York 

Memo 
 
TO: Mayor & City Council      
 
FROM: Rebecca Mestas, Community Engagement Director 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, January 7, 2025    
 
SUBJECT: Special Event Applications 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
Tender Hearts Ministries is seeking approval to host the annual March for the Heart 5K in Downtown York 
on Saturday, March 8, 2025. This event aims to raise awareness about homelessness, with proceeds 
supporting the shelter. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends approval of March for the Heart 5K special event application.   
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

a. March for the Heart 5K Special Event Application  
 
REQUESTED ACTION 
 Council Approval  



Date of Application: 

Name of Event: 

Date of Event: 

Name of Organization: 

Applicant Name: 

Applicant Phone #: 

Applicant Email: 

Charity or Non-Profit?     Yes           No               EIN Number: 

Type of Event (i.e. festival, car show, 
concert, parade, etc.) 

Location of Event: 

Set-up Date and Time: 

Event Hours: 

Tear Down Date and Time:  
Estimated number of attendees (including 
event staff)  

Event Purpose: 
Please check if you plan to offer any of the following activities at your event: 

Food Trucks/Food Vendors (Must provide SC Business License, City Business License and Current DHEC Permit) 
Entertainment (DJ, Band, etc.) 
Merchandise Vendors (Must provide State SC Business License and City Business License) 
Alcohol (Must provide appropriate state permits and proof of insurance) 
Inflatables (Inflatables must be provided by a commercially owned business with a ride attendant.  The inflatables provider 
must provide a business license with the City of York.  No personally owned inflatables will be permitted.) 
Stage 
Tents   
Ampilfied Sound 
Generator (must be a quite generator, no more than 60-50 dba) 
Fireworks (Fireworks must be provided by a commercially licensed fireworks company) 
Please list any other activities not included above:    

CITY OF YORK | SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Event Information 

Contact Information 

Event Details 



Will road closures be necessary for your event?        Yes           No (If yes, law enforcement will be required) 
If yes, please indicate location(s) of road closure or provide 
sketch/diagram:  

Approximate Closure Date & Time: AM/PM 

Approximate Re-Open Date & Time: AM/PM 

Portable Restrooms are required for events where expected attendance is greater than 100 people.  At least one (1) portable 
restroom must meet ADA requirements.  (Quantity may vary depending on location of event and available restrooms on site)   

Company providing Portable Restrooms: 

Number of Portable Restrooms:  

Will you need sanitation services?          Yes           No  
Number of roll carts needed:  
(1st roll cart free, $10/ea. add’l) Delivery Date & Time:  AM/PM 

Will City Staff be responsible for street/public clean-up at the event?     Yes            No     

Will you need Emergency Medical Services?         Yes           No        

Is your event rain or shine?              Yes            No          

Please describe your event's inclement weather policy. In the event of severe weather conditions (e.g., thunderstorms, heavy rain, 
high winds), how will you ensure the safety of participants, staff, and vendors? Please provide details on any contingency plans, 
communication strategies, or alternative arrangements that will be implemented in case of inclement weather.   

Road Closures  

Portable Restrooms  

City Services 

Weather Policy 

Paje Surratt

Paje Surratt

Paje Surratt
and Raile St. Closed 



In consideration for being permitted to use public facilities and/or facilities owned by the City of York, Applicant agrees to indemnify, 
release and hold harmless the City of York, its officers and employees from and against all liability, claims, and demands which 
are incurred, made or brought by any person or entity on account of damage, loss or injury, including, without limitation, claims 
arising from property loss or damage, bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, death, or any other loss of any kind 
whatsoever which arise out of or are in any manner connected with the use of the facilities whether any such liability, claims, and 
demands result from the act, omission, negligence, or other fault on the fault of the City of York, its officers, or its employees or 
from any other cause whatsoever. Your organization is fully responsible for complying with all applicable laws and safety 
procedures. This permit does not authorize you to enter upon private property or in any way hinder or obstruct pedestrian or 
vehicular traffic. In order to protect the general health, safety and public welfare of its citizens, The City of York reserves the right 
to deny and/or modify the conditions of this permit or to cancel it entirely if it is deemed appropriate by the City of York. 

Application Submitted by: 
(Name and Title) 

The following items must be completed prior to approval. 

       Completed Special Events Permit Application & $25 Application Fee 

             Sketch or Diagram of event, including road closures (if applicable) 

 Schedule of Events 

Once your application has been approved, please submit the following documents: 

       Certificate of Insurance, naming the City of York as an Additional Insured (must be turned in 2 weeks prior to event date) 

Vendor List, if applicable (must be turned in 2 weeks prior to event date) 

Mail completed application to: 

City of York 
Attn: Rebecca Mestas 

P.O. Box 500 
York, SC 29745 

For questions, please email rmestas@yorksc.gov or call 803-792-8678 

Signature: Date: 

Release and Indemnification 

APPLICANT CHECKLIST 

mailto:rmestas@yorksc.gov
Paje Surratt
December 8th, 2024


	ADP1C2E.tmp
	City of York

	CB24US105298-1_Railroad Avenue Sidewalk Review- 33 Railroad Ave, York SC.pdf
	Sheet1

	CB24US105298-2_Railroad Avenue Sidewalk - Review  35 Railroad Ave, York SC.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPAC9C.tmp
	City of York

	ADP7478.tmp
	City of York

	ADP5840.tmp
	Members Present:
	Members Absent:
	Staff Present:

	ADP5D7D.tmp
	City of York

	ADP3A9E.tmp
	City of York

	ADPAB2.tmp
	City of York

	ADP2973.tmp
	City of York

	Drainage Study Documents.pdf
	Memo 1.7.24 - Drainage Study 
	Drainage Study Bid Documents 12-19-2024
	Drainage Study Map

	ADP3F35.tmp
	FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager
	SUBJECT: Drainage Study – Bids & Solicitations
	9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENT(S):
	REQUESTED ACTION


	ADP4E67.tmp
	FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager
	SUBJECT: Drainage Study – Bids & Solicitations
	9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENT(S):
	REQUESTED ACTION


	CP&DMP Agenda Documents.pdf
	Memo 1.7.24 - Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan
	Comprehensive Plan & Downtown Master Plan Bid Docs 12-5-2024

	ADPBEBE.tmp
	FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager
	SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan – Bids & Solicitations
	9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENT(S):
	REQUESTED ACTION


	ADPDAE0.tmp
	FROM: Sarah Ramirez, Capital Program Manager
	SUBJECT: Hidden Lakes Stormwater Improvement – Bids & Solicitations
	9.2 GENERAL INFORMATION
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENT(S):
	REQUESTED ACTION

	10 N. ROOSEVELT STREET PO BOX 500
	(803) 684-2341

	Hidden Lakes Agenda Documents.pdf
	Memo 1.7.24 - Hidden Lakes
	Hidden Lakes Bid Sign-in
	Hidden Lakes Bid Tab - Construction Resource Group
	Hidden Lakes Map

	1.7.25 Council Meeting Events Memo Packet.pdf
	1.7.25 Council Meeting Events Memo.pdf
	City of York

	tender hearts fy24-25 city of york special event permit application copy.pdf

	ADPF0DA.tmp
	City of York

	ADPCAF9.tmp
	City of York

	1.7.25 Council Meeting Main Street Memo Packet.pdf
	1.7.25 Council Meeting Memo Main Street York.pdf
	City of York

	90 Day Plan of Acton Main Street.pdf
	Slide 1: York, SC Main Street Initiative  
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: 30 Day Action Plan
	Slide 4: 60 Day Action Plan
	Slide 5: 90 Day Action Plan


	ADP7D05.tmp
	City of York

	ADP38C4.tmp
	City of York

	ADPAF11.tmp
	City of York

	City of York Development Updates_January 2025_COYCouncilMeetingPresentation.pdf
	Slide 1: City of York Developments Update
	Slide 2: Overview
	Slide 3: Overview of Approved & Ongoing Developments
	Slide 4: Total Units Vs. COs Issued  as of December 2024
	Slide 5: 2020 to 2024  Approved Developments
	Slide 6: 2020 Approved Developments
	Slide 7: 2021 Approved Developments
	Slide 8: 2022 Approved Developments
	Slide 9: 2023 Approved Developments
	Slide 10: 2024 Approved Developments
	Slide 11: Year by Year Summary
	Slide 12: Future Growth: Development
	Slide 13: Future Growth: FGC Area & Mixed-Use Nodes
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Future Growth: Population
	Slide 17

	City of York Development Updates_January 2025_COYCouncilMeetingPresentation.pdf
	Slide 1: City of York Developments Update
	Slide 2: Overview
	Slide 3: Overview of Approved & Ongoing Developments
	Slide 4: Total Units Vs. COs Issued  as of December 2024
	Slide 5: 2020 to 2024  Approved Developments
	Slide 6: 2020 Approved Developments
	Slide 7: 2021 Approved Developments
	Slide 8: 2022 Approved Developments
	Slide 9: 2023 Approved Developments
	Slide 10: 2024 Approved Developments
	Slide 11: Year by Year Summary
	Slide 12: Future Growth: Development
	Slide 13: Future Growth: FGC Area & Mixed-Use Nodes
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Future Growth: Population
	Slide 17


	Date of Application: December 8th, 2024
	Name of Event: March For The Heart 5k
	Date of Event: March 8th, 2025
	Name of Organization: Tender Hearts Ministries
	Applicant Name: Paje Surratt
	Applicant Phone #: 803-627-2223
	Applicant Email: pr@tenderheartssc.org
	Yes: Yes
	No: Off
	EIN Number: 41-2174567
	Type if Event: 5k race & kids fun run
	Location of Event: Tender Hearts Ministries Headquarters
	Set-up Date and Time: March 8th, 2025, 6 am
	Event Hours: 7 am to 10 am
	Tear Down Date and Time: March 8th, 9:30 am to 10 am
	Estimated number of attendees: 250
	Event Purpose: Raise awareness of homelessness & proceeds benefit shelter
	Food TrucksFood Vendors Must prov: Off
	Entertainment DJ Band etc: On
	Merchand: Off
	A: Off
	Inf: Off
	Stage: Off
	Tents: On
	Ampi: Off
	Generator must be a qu: Off
	Fireworks F: Off
	P: Off
	Other activites not listed above: 
	Other activities not listed above: 
	Yes_2: On
	No_2: Off
	sketchd: 
	Indicate location of road closure: Blackburn st. from Congress st. to McClain st. 
	AMPM: 6:30 am
	AMPM_2: 10 am
	Portable Restroom Company: tbd - Tender Hearts has bathrooms available
	Number Portable Restrooms: tbd-Tender Hearts has bathrooms available
	Sanitation_Yes: Off
	Sanitation_No: No_2
	Roll Cart #: 
	City Clean Up_Yes: Off
	City Clean Up_No: No_3
	EMS_yes: Yes_5
	EMS_No: Off
	Rain/Shine_Yes: Yes_6
	Rain/Shine_No: Off
	Delivery Date & Time: 
	Weather Policy Description: All tents and activities can be moved inside to our Events room. Unless there is lightening or 

tornadoes, the race goes on!
	Application Submitted by: Paje Surratt
	Signature: 
	Date: 
	Completed Spec: 
	Sketch or D: 
	Schedu: 
	Cert: 
	Vendor L: 


